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From: Barksdale, Joy
To: Jeanette Spriggs
Subject: Pro Forma Transfer of Control of license subsidiaries of Raycom Media, Inc.
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2014 10:14:15 AM


Jeanette,
 
                Per our telephone conversation, as explained in Exhibit F, the following transfers were
consummated on December 31, 2012, even though the applications were filed on September 27,
2013.  For further information on the transaction, please see Exhibit F (Description of Transaction). 
Can you please update the IBFS to reflect that the consummation date?
 


File Number Lead Call Sign Licensee


SES-T/C-2013100100848 E030079 KFVS License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2013100100849 E030021 KOLD License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2013100100859 E010178 WFIE License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2013100100863 E020310 WTOC License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2013100100864 E020026 WSFA License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2013100100865 E070128 WMC License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2013100100866 E030060 WOIO License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2013100100867 E080022 WMBF License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2013100100869 E881120 WIS License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2013100100870 E890217 WLOX License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2014021900078 E990438 WTVM License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2014021900079 E100125 WXIX License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2014021900080 E980177 WTOL License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2014021900081 E080241 WAFF License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2014021900082 E030081 WAFB License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2014021900083 E950481 WCSC License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2014021900084 E8184 WBTV License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2014021900085 E950024 WDAM License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2014021900086 E050315 WALB License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2014021900087 E120214 WAVE License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2014021900088 E000168 WBRC License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2014021900089 E110184 KLTV/KTRE License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2014021900091 E000525 KSLA License Subsidiary, LLC


SES-T/C-2014021900092 E874277 WWBT License Subsidiary, LLC
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Thanks,
Joy Barksdale 
Paralegal Specialist - Communications
Covington & Burling LLP 
Washington, D.C. 
202.662.5023 (phone) 
202.778-5023 (fax) 
jbarksdale@cov.com 
This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by
reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this e-
mail from your system.
Thank you for your cooperation.
 





